S
.
B

B
Y

»
Hy, Bob Bunter
¢/o Senator Russell long of lae
Senate Office Eldge | g
Vashington, BeCe

Dear Hr, Bt!;in.

You may rvmember that just about a yeer ago, on returning from an investigating
$ripy I took to you certain papers I hed obkained that I felt had been contrived to hurt
the Senator, At that time we spoke briefly sbout the suit sgaiunst the Truth and
Consequences people, of whom I believe you said seversl are your personal friendse I .
told you that vhen the time came I have some evidence not otherwise available in whigh .

I think they may have & serlous intaveste .

I fovenbe rIupen' 1t some time in New Orleans .Ihad.evnrd long meetings tings with
Jim Garrison on his invitation, with at least a half-dosen well-kmown lavyers and &
murofotherg.’mdlmnkthincsmnotnthaynu.

~ Although I have sesn no reference to it in the papers, & understand that on Mondey
msmvmcommmwaﬂnmuww&cmph. R

" ¥When I was in New Orleans, I met with Sal Sansece. He assured me he, his associates
end Shew ave deadly serous about this muit, Pribuidy, I hefn't thought so.

" Sog 1t would seem that there may be a trial soon. If you would like me to come in
and discuss this with you, I will be glad to. To the best of my lmowledge, I have never
notwithmoftheT\&C'peophmd'ludmttskmvhichvammfm.m.
$ fear that they may nov be Iart rather sswerely, although I an o none had any
but the beat of intentionse On questions of law I am not oompetent' to have an apinion,
but on questions of fact, 1 think I sm. On fact, I think they will need considersble
help. In several areas, I oan supply it. I S

Harold Weisberg



